Greg Minikel

.
From: “ Greg Minikel
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 11:04 AM
To: , Dan Koski; Chad Scheinoha
Cc: Matt Smits; Steve Herzog; Mike Zimmer; Jill Erickson
Subject: ' RE: Parking request

We recently added painted parking stalls onN. g™ st. from Park St. to St. Clair St.
The request below is north of New York Ave. | think it is the business north of PK Beans and Cream.

The cost to paint 2 stalls is probably not much especially if it can be included with the epoXy pavement marking bid for
next summer or do we just want the DPI guys to do it with latex paint.

The cost in 2017 for parking stalls was $3.75 per foot. It would probably take about 28 LF of paint to mark 2 stalls.

The issue is always the continued maintenance of more and more parking stalls.

From: Dan Koski :
" Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 9:53 AM

To: Greg Minikel; Chad Scheinoha

Subject: Fwd: Parking request

How close is this to where existing striping is and how much extra would it cost?

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lee Kummer - D5 <lkummer@manitowoc.org>
Date: December 11, 2017 at 9:50:51 AM CST

To: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Fwd: Parking request

Hi. Thoughts? Lee

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tammy Mrotek <tammymrotek@yahoo.com>
Date: December 9, 2017 at 2:51:25 PM CST

To: <lkummer@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Parking request

Hello Mr. Kummer my name is Tammy Mrotek and my fiancé and I own the
building at 910 north 8th street . We are hoping to have parking lines put in front
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of our business as it would make it convenient for our clientele. Having lines put
in front of our building would make it convenient and much safer as we clean our
frontage out for our clients so they do not have to worry about snow banks. If one
person parks in the middle , which happens a lot only 1 person can park safely.
Please consider our request for we have many elderly clients.

Thank you Tammy Mrotek '
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